

Green, Matthew

From: Jenny Emmett <Jenny.Emmett@heneb.org.uk>
Sent: 13 December 2024 11:03
To: Green, Matthew
Cc: Mike Ings; Mark Walters; Hannah Bowden; julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk
Subject: Grab sampling

You don't often get email from jenny.emmett@heneb.org.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Rhybudd: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. Peidiwch â chlicio dolenni, atodiadau agored nac sganio codau QR oni bai eich bod yn cydnabod yr anfonwr ac yn gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments or scan QR Codes unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Matt,

Further to our conversation earlier about your upcoming renewal of a pan-Wales licence, copied are the relevant regional contacts for marine licence consultations, with Mike being the relevant contact for the south-west. As discussed, Heneb covers the intertidal zone while Julian covers both offshore and intertidal areas (including the tidal reach of estuaries). Grab sampling is very rarely of archaeological concern due to its small footprint and we can usually only make recommendations where there are both accurate proposed sample points and a known archaeological risk, such as submerged forests or peat deposits. I would anticipate that the standard 'protocol for archaeological discoveries' approach will continue as good practice.

Please don't hesitate to contact us if we can be of any further assistance.

Best regards

Jenny

JENNY EMMETT

(hi/she/her)

Arweinydd Arbenigol Cenedlaethol: Cynllunio | National Specialist Lead: Planning
Rhan Pennaeth Rhanbarthol (Rheoli Treftadaeth) | Co-Regional Head (Heritage Management)
Uwch Archaeolegydd Cynllunio (Gwynedd) | Senior Planning Archaeologist (Gwynedd)



YMDDIRIEDOLAETH ARCHAEOLEGOL CYMRU
THE TRUST FOR WELSH ARCHAEOLOGY

Ebost / Email
jenny.emmett@heneb.org.uk

07824 481052

Craig Beuno
Ffordd y Garth
Bangor
Gwynedd
LL57 2RT